

MD. SAYEEM SAROWER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



+88 01711510423



sayeemsarower@gmail.com



Kaliakair, Gazipur-1750, Dhaka, BD



www.linkedin.com/in/sayeemsarower



www.behance.net/sasayeem

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP (Advance)
ILLUSTRATOR (Advance)
INDESIGN (Medium)
Dimension (Medium)
MS OFFICE (Advance)

SOFT SKILLS

- Active Listening
- Creativity
- Communication
- Time Management
- Persistence

LANGUAGE

- English (Basic)
- Bangla (Native)

EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER 2022-Present

Octal Technical Training Institute, Kaliakair

- Social Media Design, Corporate Design
- Banner, Poster, Business Card, Flyer
- Work as a mentor.

INTERN GRAPHIC DESIGNER 2021-2022

CADD CORE Training Institute, Dhaka

- Social Media Design, Corporate Design
- Banner, Poster, Business Card, Flyer
- Work with Teammates.

PROFILE

I am a professional graphic designer with an experience of 6+ years. I Provide the highest quality design. Let my field of expertise collaborate with your level of imagination, so together we can create an exceptional brand image.

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a new role as a graphic designer offer my expertise and experience in developing modern designs for a growing company. Utilizes modern techniques and a high level of technical skills to create relevant and high-quality materials for advertising, marketing, and branding purposes.

EDUCATION

Graphic Design Mastercourse

CADD CORE Training Institute

I have completed my 6 months Graphic Design Master Course from CADD CORE Training Institute in Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Indesign, Adobe Dimension & MS Office.

Graphic Design, Level- 3

National Skills Development Authority (NSDA)

Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Prime Minister's Office

Diploma In Agriculture

Abul Bashar Agriculture College, Dhamrai
2020-2021

Secondary School Certificate

Baliadi M.L High School, Kaliakair
2018-2019